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I BLACK, self-admitied Soviet agent identifi-d
as his esviouage supericr with whom he had infrequent con-
tacts from 1938 to approximately 1948. KATZ had BLACK snoying
on activities of Trotskyites until 1940./ He then told BLACK
he had something more imvortant for him to do and tried un-
succrssiuily te get BIACK to get a job at the Kellex Conpanv.
In 1943 and 1944 BLACK prepared and submitted to KATZ report
on Sorbitol and Penicillin. In 1942 KATZ had BLACK contuct
Dr, E4RL W, FLOSDORF to determine if he would be willing to
supply some information to the Soviets. In 1944, at KiATZ2'S
dirsction BLaCK contacted tha late WM, W. STAPLER, Hercules
Pomc~” Co. employee who had bern selling information to KaTi.
In 1942 or possibly sarlicr ¥aTZi had BLACK meot him in NYC
for the purpose of reactivating him, but BLACK did not be-
come active again, {HARRY GOILD, convicted Soviet agant,
identified KaTZ as an alternate espionage suncrior of his,
GOLD said his only contact with KATZ was during one weokend
in April or *ay, 1940, at the Hotel New Yorker, NYC./ KATS
discussed GOLD'S work w1th him and gave him about %150 or
%200, Some known assocwates of ¥ATZ in varioug popgl
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P
C. ILIZABDTH T. BIUTLIY
New Tork Gity
A

™,TOABRTH T. BINTLEY has been interviewed by bureau Agents
since the Tall of 1945 on numerous occasions. She has furnished
reliablie information in the past.

2 s

‘TITZARETZ T. BENTLEY was born in Hilford, Connecticut
on Jaruary 1, 1908, She was graduaved from Vassar College, Fough-
keensie, New York, in 1930 and after further study rereived a
Masterts Degree at Columbia University, New York City, in 1935.

”

‘In Yerch, 1935, following affiliation with various
front groupe, she joined the Communist Party under the hame BLIZABETE
SHEMAMS  She was associated with & grour called Unit I, Harlem
Section, Communist Farty. ‘

Yhile employed as Research Assistant and Secretery
in 4he Ttalian Library of Information, 505 Nadison Avenue, Now York
City, she volunteered to fuwrnish information to the Commmnist Party.
She woe auked to furnish any information of an anti~Coumunist
cornection to one F. BROT, Commmist Party officiel with offices
on the 9th Ilcor of Commmnist Farty Headquarters.

Around Auzust 15, 1938, by nre-arrangement with BROWN,
she was introduced to a Russian-Americen, whom she learned was
JACOD GOLOS, of World Tourists, Inc., 2 tourist agency controlled
by the Communist Party. From that time wntil Yarch, 1937 she
turned over the information she obtained to GOIOS. ~

' BUISY loft employment at the Library later that -
year and continued to see GOLCS, serforming various research

jobs and other tasks for him in behalf of the Jommunist cause.

During this time she learned frow seeing GOLOS' OGPU card, and

from cohversations with him, that he had been an agenl for the

OGPU in Russia during the 1920s. ‘ :

Somotime duwring July, 1941 GOLOS requested her to con-
tact certain rersons in Jiashington, D.C., vho as Jommudots vere
assicned to GOLOS by the Communist Party for the pwrdose of
furnishing confidential Government information to liim,
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DENTIEZY made regular trips to Washington, D.C.”contact-
ing these individuals and obtaining information frem bthem, which
information was later twxrred over 30 GOLOS. She recalled that
GOLCS had advisced her thal he was furnishing most of the informa-
tion vmiich she obtained to a Russian espionage agent. BATLOY
Lelioved thzt the information she collected was being delivercd to
CATE OVART.TIAU bocause when OVAKILIAN was arrested in 1941 GOLGS,
on cceing OVALTIANIS picture in the pader, said that he was the
men that, he, G005, had Leen turning over the information to.
BOILEY suy’ that GOLOS apparcently did not know CVARKIMIAN!S name
until he sa it under his picture in the paper. (OVAXIMIAN, 2

knowm Sovict cgent, was deported in 1941},

Tollowing the arrest and deportatlon of OVAKIMIAN
BTty ga.t“ red from inlormation that GOLOS had given her that the
material she collected was Leing celivered b" LO._;O;) to an individual
known oniy as "CIARLIE®, a dentist.

BLITIEY said that in 1941 GOLOS determined that he
suffered from heart trouole, vizich later caused his death. DBecause
cf this, COLOS felt it advisable thet she have other cm‘tav ts to
carry on her worlie He thus made arrangements for BENTLEY to meet
a man known to BIHTILY only as “JOHKY.

DTUTIEY met WIOIINM dn a2 drug store on 5th Lvenue in the
fifties, in New York City, and at the meeting "Jom 1dentii‘ied
himsell by producing a photograph of DENITIY ’ stabting, "CHARLIE
sent ne", BEITIEY met MJCOHN" apo: o:umaoely ten times in the latter
nart of 19hi.

Near the ond of 3"1;3 or early 19h2, G0LOS irnformad
DUNTLITY that che would meet “MARGARINTH. WIARCGADRETY was later
identified from photographs as OLGA PRAVDIHA, an euployee of Amborg,
and a Russian national who has since »=eturned to Russciz with her
husbend VIADINIR PRAVDIN, former hcad of Tass Hews Agency. After
seeing "HMARGARETY several times, BEMTILEY discontinued her contacts
with her. Howover, in October » 1943 GOLOS told her to again ncet
WIARGARITY, at wnlcb time she would be introduced to 2 new contacte -
As near as she could recall, this neetm' toolc »lace in a drug store,
rrobaply in the fifties on uhe cast side of Manhattan, Upen her
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arrival at the designated meebing place; MARGARET, who wWas alreacy
there with CATHERINE, introduced PENTLIY to her new conbact. known
%0 her only as CATHERINE.

Shortly thereafter, on Thanksgiving Day. 1943 GOLOS dieds
On Monday, November 29. 1943; following his death, PANTLEY met CATHERINE
by prearrangement an New York City. They first took a taxi up Park Avenue to
2 spot somevhere in the fifties. They then walked north on Park Avenue and
were shortly met by a man who approached them walking soubh on the same
side of the street, CATHERINE introduced the man to BRNTILEY as the latter's
new boss. Later, in Janssens Restaurant, Iexingbon Avenue near L4th Street.
BRNTIEY asked this man what she shauld call him, and he said she should call

him "BILL."

Thereafter BENTLEY met WBILLM at approximately two week inter-
vals wmtil September, 1944, The meetings generally occurred at various
restaurants in Manhattan., At these meets BENTLEY would deliver+to WBILLY
material she had obtained from her contacts in Washington. She had
previously been furnishing such material to GOLOS.

During the swmmer of 1944 “BILL® discussed with BINTIEY his
intention of taking over, from her, personal charge of an espionage group
operating in Washington, D. C., and referred to by BENTIEY as the o
"SILVERMASTSR group.” This group, according to BENILIEY, was headed by
NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER and, agpin according to BRTIEY, was comprised
of the following individuals: HELEN W. SILVERMASTER {wife of WATHAN:

 GREGORY SILVERMASTER), SCHIOMER ADLER, NORMAN C. BURSLER, VIGINIUS Fo OO0E,
LAUCHLIN B. CURRIS, HELA GOID, SONIE S, GOID, IRVING KAPLAN, ABRAHAM Go
STLVERMAN , WILLIAM H, TAYLOR, WILLIAM L. ULLMANN, ANATOLE B. VOLKOV and
HARRY DEXTER WHITE. ‘ '

The discussions on this matter continueé wntil September, 1944,
vhen "Bill" informed BENTIEY that he centemplated moving 1o Baltimore or
Washingbon, after which he would take over control of the aforementioned
"STLVERMASTER group" and BENTIEY wowld have no further connection with him.
He also instructed BENTLEY that in two weeks from thal date she was to

- go to a certain drug store where shevould be met by a person who would
accost her, remarking that he had séen her before. BENTLEY was t0 agree
to this greeting ard was Yo inquire if he, the person who would accost her,
was the one who was so intoxicated at the party the other night, or words
to that effect.
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In trying to establish the date of her last mecting ~withk
BITLY, BENTLEY advised that it was about two days after the :
hurricane which struck in New York in late September; 194k, In
accordance with the instructions given her by “DILLY, BENTLEY
recalled that on the appointed date she wont to this drug store
in the midtown Manhattan arca on Lexington 4verme, and there
shc was approached by 2 man who identified himself in the
manncr in which "BILL® had told her tais person would nmake
his identity lmovm,., BENTLTY has fdentified this indivicdual
as JOSEPF KATZ. A photograshx of JOSIFH KATZ, which wes
obtained from Confidential Informant T-32, of imown rclicsbility,
was shown to DUNTIEY on January 10, 15Lh9 and she stated she
believed he was identical with this man, known to her principally
ag "JACK", This photograph was used by the subject when he
moede apulication for a Coast Guard Identification Card at New
York on May 11, 1945, A photograph of JOSHPH XATZ, which was
obluined from Confidential Informant T-1 was sxhibhited to BENTLEY
on Januexy 17, 1949 and she positively identificd him as this
individuals This photograph was furrished to the State Department
by HATZ on June 3, 1946 in hic spudication for a passpoOrte

v

On BIURTLEY's initial mecting with ¥ATZ he told her
he would be hfy contact din the fubre znd that he eventually .
planncd to carry on in a similar mamner as thot of BRILLY,
DONTLEY s2id sht had asked "Bill® what the name of her new con-
tact would be , and he said to call him "BOB"., Duwring the
Tirst neeting with YATZ, ke handed her an chvelope containing
tadrty to tuirty-five dollars, more or less, which he said was
tc reimbwroe hor for oxpenses. During this meeting he did not
isdicabte in so mony words thal he kuew WBILLY porsenclly, but ' RN
did lmovwr that there was such an individusl.  The first meeting
with IATC wias rather bricf, probably not morce than twenty-Tive
minutes, as UATZ said ho hed to moot someonc eolse. Tt was
arranged before he left thuat she was to sce him sometine the
follovring week, also in Nav Yorke

BENTLTY mebt XKATZ the followving woek, al which time
she twrned some mabterial over to him. At this reeting BRPILEY
inforued MAT7 that she had been promiced thol she wouvld be intro-
duecd to 2 Bussian and demanded that he put her in touch with
this individual, She had previously informed ¥BILLY that she

o3~
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desired to sec an important Russian and ®BILLM had replied, "Firsv
you sce the American'.

KATZ told BENTIEY that he was an American but that he
felt he was in a position to answer any questions she might put
to hime BIITLEY insisted on mecting this other individual and
t0ld IATZ she had been given to understand that she was to have
Lo contactz, nax Nlj, . Russian with sufficient authority to
decide rnattors of pollcy, and with whon she could confcr, and
anothor contact who would be an Americarn and would be in effect
& couricr, and that she was not o discuss ’*':"t“:mo' with the

Anecricans.

About a week or so later BULT.ITY again met KATZ

in Iivw York City and he apologhzed for being difficult about
granting her roguest to sce an important Russian, anid said that
he had made arrangements for her to moet this high placed Russian
corntact, but ho could not tell hep at thet time the date on which
she would sco hime He said thet this individual had not as yet
crrived in the United States but as soon after his arrival as
30.;511710 he would arrange the mecting. - KATZ also informed her

124 this Russian contact would wndoubtedly Y tell her-that she
to taie up all suboseauent mabters with him, KATZ, as this
T’uasun individucl might be an extremely busy man and not always
availablce

'..)

ILNTILY rccalled that somctime in early November
KATZ made arrangements for  BINTIZY to meet this Russian individral
in the Georgetown Pharmacy, which is located somewherc on Wiscons
Averme in Faghington, D.C. BINTIZY Imew the individual only as
MALM.  She subscquently identificd hm from photogrephs as ANATOLE” = =
B. GROLGV, vho wns TFirst Scerctary of the USSR Embassy, Wasnington,
D.C., 2nd vho has since rcturned to Russiae

’

. In her initial conversation wibth GRONOV, PENTLLY
brought up the matier of discubsing any questions che _‘»1.0. with
YATZ, and CRCIOV informed her at that lime that althouzh he would
possibly cce her from time to time, it was very difficult Jor
him to lceve Washington and that it would be ag,romol'\ wwith hin
il she look uwo any matters of policy,or any othor cuestions she
had, dircctly with KATZ. Durihg this meeting, GROI(V roferred
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te KATZ as YJACKY, which namc BINTLLY called him during the ronain-
der eof their contactis.

R b =ted P TR T ~ -3 N
DoUTLEY stated that when she noext meb ¥ATZ and Lold
z - ~ ot

ATZ scomed

GRCIOV hod calied him MJASHM instead of Br aoB,
l

cmeiniay swroriscd, but shce nevertheless contin ucd to ¢2ll him
GlJ"( iy, ’ :

BRETIEY said thoat she contimecd to mecot YATZ up
wntil somctine in Moy, IPLE5, The ncct:u.r,., with h::_l occurrcd

oxinolely once every ten cﬂys beviveen Octobor 19hhL, when

shic first mct hix, ond May, 1945, when °hc had hc* last meeting
with him. She said that she occasnona"..ly medh KATZ at Coiumbus
Circle i Fewr Yoriz City, and he would say that he would have to
deliver the materiael which she turned over to hinm to someonc
Clzc, ond that ne would again maet her within fiftcen minutes

or o, ziter which they would have dinner. Iiany of the mectines
toolr nlace on st S57th Qtru,t Newlork City, wnd she recollcd
bhoving dimmer in dhe Puc ghem Hotcl on West 07th Stroot near
6th Avenuce At other t:.mc she would r.,c’c HATZ ot locations near
the Penrwgylvenia Svations  She belicved the mecting place was
3oin this locality whon XATZ had gw"' arrived from or wa

crrouty to Washington, D.C.

\0

Concerning the type of mtori’*l BEMPLEY vurncd over
to HATZ dwring the latter port of 19Lh, BIRTIZY *:a:?.c; that chc
commﬂcc to twrn over matcrial recoived from varicas Peraons
in Washington, D.C., ,ju:‘*‘; 25 ghe had turned it over te BEILLY
proviouslye She sodd that the onmly oxeeption wns afbor "BILLE
b eeared secing Mer, she no lons *a,r ned any contact writh the ~

SELLIZASITR proup.

Shv suid that the mabeoriel which she roceived from
individuals in W L,,‘*mgton, 2.C., 2nd which she uouﬂcfthcn tLr*a
ovcr to fz‘;“;’fi’,', vras sometimes tymed out or handvrition, scemetines
siven oradly, ond othor times cor ba-'.zcn in und: volc,zma fll.;.
negitives or vollees  BUNTLEY said thed sho looked at all motorial
with L oxocpuion of that vhich was on tac wndcvolend £ilm,

She ’r;:-callc:l that aftor XATZ took over, IZLEN TENNEY

sitgingite .&"*‘_?;’“".“ _A""“ﬂ:‘;"‘
®R ATy p, -
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was employed in the Balkan Division of the Office of Strategic

:Gervices. TENNEY was born June 16, 1910, at Mamaroneck. New Yorko

She was a former contact of JACOB GOLOS who furnished GOLOS

with material according to BENTIEY. BENTLEY stated that in the late Summer
of 1943, TENNEY went to Washington; D. C. at the suggestion of

GOLOS for the purpose of obtaining employment with the Office of

Strategic Services. BENTIEY met HELEN TEHEY in Washington, Do C.

and received fram her :opies of ditto reports from 053 wndercover agents all
over the world. BNTLEY also recalled obltaining informztion about

a radio pick-up station operated by 0S5 on Long Island, She said

she would turn over some of this information %o WRTLL," but recalled

that none of it went to GOLOS, and that most of it was during the

time she was turning it over to KATZ. BENTIEY also recalled

picking up odd bits of information concerning 0SS operations; which

did not seem important to her, but seemed to be appreciated by XATZ.

DWICAN -CHAPLIN IEE was born in Anking. China, on
November 19, 1913. BENTLEY advised that in 1942, MARY PRICE, a former
secretary to WALTER LIPPMAN, mentioned to JACOB GOLOS that D. C. lee
was going to Washington, D. C. with General DOVOVAN in the Oifice of
Strategic Services. MARY PRICE agked GOLOS if he was interested in
IEE. GOLO3 replied that he was and told MARY FRICE to handle him. There-
after, some material was obtained through IEE, bul it was not ver
valuable and GOIOS ordered BENTIEY to handle 1EE directly. BENTLEY
contacted LEE in Washington and fyom conversation with him learned
what type of information he could fwwmish and also Jearned that
1EE realized that the information bhe was giving was destined for
Russian Intelligence. LEE was shifted, around the time that KATZ
took over, to the Japanese Division of 0SS, BENTLEY said;-and was
giving information about Japanese agents in China and other miscell~
aneous data concerning 0SS, the exact nature of which BENTLIEY
does not recall. IEE, she said, gave her the information either
written out or orally. She reca]j%ed that she recounted to KATZ an in-
cident occurring some months previous with DUNCAM LEE. She said she
had also told this to "BILL," but recounted it to KATZ in order to show
him the kind of person they were dealing with, She said that LEE,
through his intimate association with WILLIAM J. DONCUAX in 085, had
learned of a proposal by General DONOVAN to have some NKVD representa=-
tives come to the United States in exchange for an 0SS mission to
Russize She told him that this proposal was looked upon unfavorably
by the President; Fleet Admiral leahy, and according vo MAJOR 1EE,
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‘u .
Director John Edgar Hoover, of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
was supposed to have remarked that it would nct make much difference
if the NKVD group did come over because they were already here and
had been since the establishment of Amborg. She described to

KATZ that IEE had become excited and frightened over the prospect
of such a mission coming to the United States as LER had visions

of this group visiting him at his home and thanking him for his
cooperation. K.T remarked that this incident was a good example
of why Russia strongly desires that their American contacts not
know the identity of the persons with whom they were dealing.

J« JULIUS JOSEPH was born Februasry 10. 1914, at Northamptm,
Pennsylvania, BENTLEY advised that in July or Avgust, 1942, she was re-
quested by JACOB GOLOS to go to Weshington, D. C. and make contact
with J. JULIUS JOSEPH, who at that time was employed by the Social
Security Board. From conversations with GOLOS; BEITLEY gained the
wderstanding that JOSEPH had come to New York City previously and had
made contact with the Communist Payby headquarters. Apparently
the Communist Party headquariers reécognized his potentialities and informed
GOLOS of his identity. ' '

BENTLEY met JOSEPH at his home in Washingbon, Da Cos
and received a large amount of material which JOSEPH had been collacling
for the previous two months. Subsequently. JOSEPH was transferred to
the New York Office of the Social Secwrity Board, and in 1943 was drafted
into the United States Army. At that time GOIOS suggested that he
attempt to be assigned to the Officde of Strategic Services. BENTLEY recalled
that about a week after his inductiion he was assigned to 085 and that
he was in the Japanese Division, and was working in the Library of
Congress. PENTIRY advised that she recsived information {rom JOSEFH
while he was with 08S, which she turned over bvo KATZ. Bhe recalled that
- JOSEPH had given her 0S3 reports and sometimes typed information.
BENTIEY recalled that JOSERH once gave a long report to her around
the end.of *the swmmer, or the Fall, of 1944, which she believed she
probably turned cver to KATZ, but she was not swre. This
report concerned the above deseribed prowosal of exchanging NKVD
representatives, only it contained more up~to=date and detailed
matter than LEE had given her.

A
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JOSEPH also furnished BENTLEY with information from
sthe Russian Division of the 0SS and did some checking on persons
in the Russian Division with a view to possibly developing them
as agenise.

{ In November, 1943, JACOB M. GOLOS; informed BENTLEY that
through EARL BROWDER, GOLOS had made contact with a group in Washington,
D. C. After the death of GOLOS on November 27, 1943, EARL BROWDER
approached BENTILEY and arranged a meeting with this group in the apart-
ment of JOHN ABT in New York City. During the early portion of 1944,
BENTIEY met this group in ABI’s apartment and ab that time was introduced
to four individuals identified as VICTOR PERLO, CHARLES KRAMER, HENRY
MAGDOFF and EDWARD FITZGERAID. This group is known as the "PERLO
group," and its tobal component consisied of the following additional
individuals: HAROLD GLASSER; ALGER HISS, CHARIES KRAMER; SOLOMOM
AARON LISCHINSKY, GEORGE N. PERAZICH, ALLAN ROTERT ROSENBERG and
DONAID NIVEN WHEELER. Tt is noted that MAGDOFF's true name is HARRY
SAHMUEL MAGDOFF o ’ : :

BRITLEY advised that at the above mentioned meeting,
and at subsequent meetings with these individuals, she received intelli-
gence material; and there were discussions regarding the iype ‘of material
the individuals in this group would be able to furnish, as well as the
collection and payment of Communist Party dues by the members of this
groupe

VICTOR PERID was born May 15, 1612, %n New York City of
Russian-Polish parents. At the time BENTIEY was in contact with him,
he was employed by the WPB. He furnished her with information concern=-

ing air~lanes and production; spe¢ifications, and to where they were b
a1llotted. This information was mostly in typewritten form, apparently -
typed by hin. , ' » 3

EDWARD JOSEPH FITZOERALD was born November 19, 1911, T

in New York City. At the time BENTLEY was working under KATZ, FITZGERALD

was also employed with the WPB. BINTLEY recalled that he furnished {
her with all sorts of military data, which ghe did not understand. ‘
It consisted of information about production of guns and tanks; specifi-

cations, and other related matters.

HAROLD GLASSER was born Wovember 24, 1905, at Chicago,
Tllinois. It was indicated to BENTLEY that GLASSER had been out of the
United States as a representative of the Treaswry Department; and that
he returned in the early part of 1944. He was thereafter stationed
in the Treasury Department in Washington; D. C. It was indicated to ¢
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BENTLEY that GLASSER had been associated with these individuals prior
to his departure from this country, and that after his return he had
again become a member of the group upon his request. GCLASSER furnished
BENTLEY with information concerning Treasury Department matters during
the time she was working under "BILL" and KaTZ., BENTIEY said she was
wmable to distinguish which information went to which person,

ALIAN ROBERT ROSINPERG was born April 21, 1909, in Dorchester,
Massachusetts. On her initial meeting with the PERIO group BENTIRY learned
that ROSENBERG was out of the comtry serving in some capacity for the
Tnited States Government. and that he weould be able to furnish information
on his return. During subsesquent meetings with the PERLC group BENTLEY
met ROSINBERG, whom BENTLEY indicated to be a representative of the
PERIO group in Washington; D. C. ROSENBERG was then employed in the
FEA and, according to BENTIEY, was interested in German matiers. He
furnished her with prospectus material on what the United States
intended to do with Germany.

Another individual f rom whom BEITLEY received information
was JOSEPH B. GREGG, born May 2, 1909, at Columbus, Ohio. BENTLIY
advised that GREGG obtained a position with the Co-ordinator of
Inter-American Affairs in Washingtion, D. C., abuut 1942, GREGG
thereafter had dinner with JaCOB QOLOS ab Child’s Resturant in New York
City, & which time arrangements were made for GREGG to obtain all
information possible which he could obtain in his official capacity
with the Co=ordinator of Inter=american Affairs. From the early part
of 1942 until the latter part of 1944, GREGG furnished BINTLEY with
information which had come from the Navy Depariment and which
had to do with Communist affairs in Latin America. She particularly )

recalled that he furnished her information to the effect that *
FBI personnel were being sent to South American countries. The
information which GREGG furnished, and which she turned over 10
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iATZ, was somctiincs *‘1otogrwnoc and turncd over in the form of

wdevoloned . 4.:.4'1. Sorie of it was typed out by GRIGG and somciimes
it was hendwritton or given orally.

“PTLNICT said that she had two meeotings with XATZ in
¥ -@h:_‘-f,to;., DeCe both in Dcccmbcr, 1oLl prior to Christmas, onc
being at the Roger Smith Hotel and the other in the new Hotcl
Stotler.

At her mecting with KATZ in the Statler Hotel, he told

cr thobt GROLOV was desirous of heving BINTIEY stey over until

the next day to ste him, IDENTIEY remained thore c.nd s=v GRCEHOV
the fol-m,z.ng day, at which time he told her it would Le neces sory
for hr‘r to soc all of the people she was contacting in Voshington
and inrorm them that she could no longer handie their rubc iel,
She was told by GRONOV to inform these peoplc that she w
antic ’::'w:mc, going to the hosnitadl for an appondcctomy Lnd tha

vhiile she was in the hospital they would be contacted by ar‘odzcr

individual. GRC.CV told her that i‘!; vould prob'wbly nov be a
good idca to broci off immedictely in crder that the arrangoments
could bc more casily handied.

ROUPITY stated that she did sce these people in
Weshingbon yrith the exception of the PERLO g*‘oun and informed
them of her peidingoperation mnd that they would be contocicd
by ancther individual, She pavc these instructions to HulIN® TZRNEY,

JOSEPh \441::':, Jo Jm-:—.{UD a.'..: \::p Q?.uw-ls -JL.J.L', LL&UILIVE 1:; PER ;3,

and poncivly otherse o .

-’

.-

T4v wes also during Deccmber thet BENTIEY purchased b
a censiderable number of Chrictras gifts for her '.’ashmgton con-
tacts. She recalled that on ore trip which she n'adc to Woshington
from ¥enr York che had threco suitcases full of Christmes presontSe
She estimnbod her cxpenditures for this amounted t four or five
hundroed dollors, roimburscment for vhich was made by KATZ who

socmcd to consider the cxpenditwre very mild.

Concofning her l ¢t econtact with HELTEN TENDY in
“oshington -in */.,;,, BENTLTY said thod TEDY was linoncially
preseed ot that vime and th a‘c she gave TINNLY fifty dollars.
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Thercafter, BENTIEY mentioned to XATZ that she had advanced TENNLY
Tifty’dollars, and KATZ told BENTLEY that if TENIEZY nceded the
noNCy, arr anceﬂonts should bec made to pay her fifiy dollars a

nonth regularly,

BENTLEY stated that after the death of GLLOS, restrictions
on firances cppcared to be somovhat relaxed becausce thercaltor

the delays of sccwrifg reimburscement for expenscs wore not nearly

so long and, in fact, onc of GOLOS! successors, cither YBILLY or
KAiTZ, hod cor'nz‘.cntcd to her that moncy was no objeoct as long as

it was going for a worthwhile purposce

.

Four or five duys provious to Christmos, 194k, after
hor conversation with ”“”'7 in the &t z’tlcw Hotel, RINTLEY met
PTrIO at the epartment of IARY PRICE in Now Yor< City. Al this

necting PINTLEY told PERLO that she would no longer bo seeing
hin, ueing again the 2libi of an impending eppendectomy. At this
neeting PLRIO gave BENTILY somc n&tor’al, which she twrned over
to KiTZ on the Friday before Christmas, 194h. This mceting
renresenved the last contact with the PERLO group, with the
cxception of one time in the Spring of 1945 when EDVARD PITZGERALD
visited RENTIEY in New York and conmplaincd about dislilting FPERLO
and wondering if some other conbtact could not be arranged for
him. : N
- s
’ Lter sceing KATZ 6n the Friday before Christmas,
194k, the ncxt '”cct:mg with him, shc rcealled, was on How Years
Day, also in Now York City. BENTLEY said she continued to scc
KATZ at iptorvals, with the meetings becoming less freguent
end it wes somebine durmb the egrly Spring of 1945 thot there
wag o vhrec week lay off,  KATZ #old her that during this timc
he had been receiving medical treatment for ulcers,

BENTILEY stﬂtpd that she no longor turned over any
information to YATZ after the first of the year 1945, She also
stated €hint she ceased to pick up matericl just prior o that
timce Her meetings with KiTZ2 ofter the beginning of 1945 werc
devotcd prj.‘u,ip"ll*' to discussions of the progress being made
by her former contacts in washingbon.

BENTLEY stated thobt KATZ would occasionally have

A
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some sort of problcm and it was cvident to BENTLEY throughout the
Tirst fow monbths in 1945 that KATZ was thoroughly cognizant of the
activitics of the PERLO and SILVERIASTEDR groups, although she
hod turned over the SILVIRMASTER group to BILL rior to dealing
with KATZ.

During this time they also discussed having DUNTLTY
replaced inher dutics ot the Tnited States Service and Shipping
Corporztion, where shic was empldycd, and to arrange a vacatibn
for her. KATS also told DEFTLIY around Jonuery or February, 1945
that her epprenticeship had now buen scrved and that she was now

AT

ready to becone a "pole'. RINTLEY said that she asked what KATZ
neant by this and what hor duvdes would o,  LATS axploincd to
her o plan which had cither just bou put ifto action or which
they wore anticipating adoptinge This plan, as best PENTLIY could
recall, was deseribed to her by KATZ 28 folliows:
A single unit would be made up consisting mayhe
of six individuals who wiere obtaining information for the Russicons.
1o one of the sik would know the identity of the other five. Bach
individusl wourld have a messenger and/or a mail drop through which
ther would dispose of the information. These gix individuals would
not Yqiow the idenbity of the megscnger or the mail drop. Therc
would bo ome individual responsible for gothering and correlating
+the informotion from tho messengoers or nail dropss This one
individual would in turn relay his anformation through another
messenger or moil drop.  This system would be further roiined so
as to bring cbout the result thét onc singlc person unknovm to
anyone clsc in the group would pvenbually come into possession
£ 211 the information obtained by the original six, T
parcen would imow the identitics of ithe orifinsl sixm and ol
messongers and meil drops. The last powrson, the one v would have
knowledpe of thie entire scb-up, would, sccording to KATZ, normally
be o Dutsian, bub in vicew of BINTLDYYS previous cxperience and
loyalty, EATZ told her she woulf probably be enbrusted witn this
sort of position, The person in tiis pogition would then turn

. over the naterinsl to a percon nigher up in the apparatus.

o

KATZ soaid that tho purposc of the system was that in
the ovendt anything heppened to onc of the membors, the identity
and octivitics of the others wowrld nobt be kmovm to this person, and,

v

B s T "v-—q —— —-".;v-‘w- e e

BN ity P i e




5 MY 65-1k713
thicrefore, thoy could operate with extreme sccurity.

During these meetings, KATZ and EDNTIZY agreed that
she would eventually divorce hersclf from the United States
Servi ce and Sh '::ﬂj.ng Corvoraticn. KATZ indicatcd to her that

he was attempting to sceure some svitable person to renlace
her in the corporation, Sometime in Februory, 19LD he +old
he had decided woron the individusl who would replace her. At
this meoting KAT7Z told PENTIEY thot they would stroil oround for
2 fow minutes and he would tell her a little cbout this person. .
After thut she could meeot Bhis individuels XATZ told BLNTIEY
thot this nowly scleocted person wes RAT ELSCH. e said that
L1GCH had ’boon recormended to him by a neriy functionary; that
sne was a good loyal Cormunist”and appe '*:md +o be an adequate
rcplacenent for DELNTILY. Thus, ¥ATZ introduced BINTLEY to ELSON.
After ”’:10" mch, XATZ, TLSON and REITIDY went to the Buf,km;:hm
otel on West 57th Sircet near Sixth Svenue, where they had
dinner and dis cu:sm the natwre of the business handled by the
Unived Statlbs Scrvice and Shipping Corporation. \

« ns viere cnrricd on Tfor spproxinately cone
month ot that time relative to the placing of ELSON in REWTIEVts

; ay TLSOW was elected to the position of

scerctary in the company. B

Somctime” in Liay, 1915 DEHTLEY sww HATZ for +he lact
time, At this meeting, vhich was in Hew York City, KaTZ indicated
that he nrobably would not sce BT.T’I‘L‘;’I’ ) but sct a2 tentative catc

7 ",. .

s
to sce her the following wreek., 3TTWINY woent to the aonointed
C‘

riacc on the date schedulod and ¥ATZ &:-." :nc PDEAT . S soid Ry
that she had not seen him since that time and had ne information
concerning his where bout.), .,:.-J.. +ho exciption that at hor last
neebing with GRCHOV on November 21, 1945, she ';skcd him 4f JATZ
wassctili around. GROOV anmea d to bc sona et upset vhon she

-

naeGe refarence to YATZ, but aid st:.te tiab he h not scen hin

for chout fouwr months. LAY the time that Dui JJLY a"" d Ghe oV
about, ¥ATZ, she inquircd as to his rhysical condition and GRONOV

replied, *He ic not any better fsham he had »reviously becnt,
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riscellancous information relating to BENTLEY's activi-
ties with KATZ 10 being set out in the paragraphs following. This
information wes also supplied by BENTLEY during the afcrementioned
interviews with her by Bureau agents.

- DENTTTY said that whenever she and KATZ had discussions
about their esvionage work, she recalled that he would refer to
: it as "ihe work! or "our work". KATZ used to tell BENTLEY that
he knew more about the work than anyone else in the United States.
He occasionally indicated that he was displeased because of
"eright youny ment being sent over to the United States from
Pussia, and persons like himsell had been here for some time anc
knew the couniry well, and did not need any instructions Trom
someone vho had never been in this country before and did not
comprenend the problems involved.

. ERNTIEY further rectlled that on the occasion of
her last fow meetings with KATZ, he told her he had done all
typos of work for the Russimns in the United States and felt
that he was about as proficient an individual as they had in
this couniry, but that he could not advance hinsell any further.

She also recalled hat KATZ was inclined to brag
about his work some whate He said that any agent that he
handled would be willing to jumwp off the roof if he told him to.
In other conversations with XATZ, BENTLIY said he
displayed a vast knowledge of her »revious espionage work vith
GOLOS and displayed knowledge of the details of many past
activities in which GOLOS had beer interested in or had particizated
in., YATZ was aware ol the casc of LZ0N HEIF¥ANID, ex-itussian a
ambassador to Italy, who had fled to the United States, and advised
BLINTIEY that he had eventuclly lost track of HELFEAND, but believed
he was residing in Virginia. KATZ also know of the activibies
of one JUFFO, evout whom GULOS had spoken in 1938, referring to
) JOFI0 az an underground encry of the Partye
PENTILEY rccalled that in October or November, 19LL
KLTZ told her the story of JOFFO as an international agent, who
had smugrled diamonds, and was assoc izted in some way with RICHARD
' WALDO.
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ZATZ also knew "CHARLIE", the dentist, to whom GOLOS said he
had been turning over his ecpionage paterial. KATZ furnished a

PRy . © :
great deal of information concerning NOHARLIE! s" background and

description to BIKTLEY, but never +01d her his truc identity.

¥ATZ also indicated to DENTIEY that he was aworc of
enautherized visits which GOLOS had made to the office of RITIARD
iALDO. Yic also waes avare of the cxistence of J. PBIERS {Aiexander
Stevens), and had stated that GOLOS knew PETERS. KATZ was
surpriscd wher BENTLEY said that she was not acquainted with
PETERSY activitics. :

’ KATZ also had a kmowledge, according to vhat he told
BLNTLEY, of some technical contacts which GOLOS had developeds

Thonever BENTLEY met KATZ it was usuelly through
prearrangement and she carried a copy of Lifc iMagazinc. She
said that if any changes were to be made in their meeting place,
KATZ vould call her at her officce

F LATZ one time explaincd to BOHTLIY that the materiel
which she turned over to him eventually found its way to the
Ruscian Fmbascy in Washington and from there on the information
wae roviewed and the portion believed important was dispatched
by cable. He said that sone of it was dicregarded as of no ’
value, and the remainder would be forwarded v plane or boat,
preswmebly by a diplomatic couriere IKATZ told BENTILY that the
material to be forwarded by courier was goncrally reduced to
aicro-iilm inaseuch as it was less bulky in that form and could
e disposed of quickly in the evenb somuthing wnforcseen occurrcds °
TATZ aiso remarked that the material brought by BINTLEY to HNew
York was always immcdiatcly returned +0 Washington, D.C. KATZ
said this method of opcration was undesirable.

Tn the latter part of 19Ll BEWTILY rccelled that

- KATZ had told her that thc Russians were providing cod¢ names for
various governmental agencies, as well as for all of the pconle
who were supplying them with inf ormation. OShe recalled particularly
that the TFBI was rcferred to as "hotel? ond that the FEA was
roferred to as "villat, KATEZ did not tell her any of the other
code names.
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ATZ once asked BENTLEY to comtact EARL BEROWDER and
discuse with him the possibility of setiing up & cover comdiny
of some kind wnich would sorve as a front for the activities
of onc of the Russian agents,whom KATZ never further identificd,
HATZ told her that BROWDER should atiempt to sclect as 2 frent
for the business somconc whose nermal activities would effcct-
ively cloalr the practice of exchanging considerable moncy. She
took this matter up with BROWDDR and LDRCOWDLD was %o discuss it
with 2n individual, whom she believed had been suggested to thac
Russions by some Communist Party functionary. RERTLEY did not
know what was the outcome of these negotiaticns.

DARL BROVDER was head of the Comnunist Political
Association at that time, and BENTIEY has stated that she uscd
to sec him fregquently during that pcriod.

Becausc of mecting 1ATZ frequently ncar the
Pennsylvania Station, and beczusc of the impression he gave hor
that thc matcriel she collected was brought immediately back
to Washington, BEUTLEY was under the impression that KATZ
frequently comavted between New York and Washington. She said
he usually came to New York on 2 Monday or a Tuesday and would
retarn to Yachington on & Thursday. She noted that he never
had any luggese with hin when she met him in the vicinity of

Pennsylvania Station. -

DINTIEY stated that XATZ told her a lot of informa-
tion about himeclf, some of which che belicved was purposcly
falsified in ordcer to conceal his truc identity from here Some

cf the informetion, she said, she belicved was truc.

DENVIZY s2id that ¥ATZ suffcored acutcly from stomach
wleers and drank auantitics of wmilk for this reasons He ounce
told her that he was receiving medicnl treatment for the nlcers
and said ot one time that he whs considering going to the Mayo
Clinid, .

YATZ told BEUTIRY that his reoal name wos 2 Lithuondan
fomily name., With respect to his marital status, XATZ claimed
never te have beoen married, and mentioned some wnheppy love offair

in either Russia or Lithuvania. BINTLEY believed that KATZ had
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2 furnished rocm somcwhere in How York because he mentioncd
that the woman who operated the house wherc he lived was
romantically inclincd towards him, but he did not wand to
gcet marricd because he did not want to be tied downe.

FATZ +o0ld BENTLEY. that at one time he had spent a
couplc of vears tapping telephotries; that he was preficient
in photogrophy, opening letters, and galning access to build-
ings and officess BINTISY told KATZ that GOLOS had nover
instructed her along these lincs and KATZ mentioned that GOLOS
nad onpoged in some of these practices himsclf, XATZ hoving
menbioncd at one time that GOLOS had made wnaubhorized visits
tc the office of RICHARD VALDC, in the MeClure Syndicate.

ATZ always cautiohed EDNTIZY, as did many of hor ‘
othor contacis, never to say arything dmportant on the tclevhone,
wab rathor to conversc in such o mamner so as te make anvoenc
ddastoning think thc call wes social. He told hier also to
e clert for ay wwusual buzz%ng or c¢lilicks whilce shc was on the

‘ One Lime when EENTLEY was rosiding at 58 Barrow

Strect, ¥ATZ mendioncd he would come cver to her residence
with some equipment which would cnablc him to check her telephone
te ses if thore was 2 tepe on i, KATZ also told ETWILEY that
it woas no longer necessary teo have a microphone-in a Toom in
order to hear conversations thercin, but that some device had
been doveloped which could be located several rooms awey and
bring in conversations as though there were o microphone right
in the roome

KATZ told BINTIZY thot hoe came from a laxy
having two cr throe brothers. He also told her that ne used
to do odd jobs in hic cerly yoars in Lithuania for the revolu-
bionaricss SRTTLIY said that KATZ hod told her he was trained
in.jiu jitsu and that he could handle a gun guite cxpertly.

$

-

SUTOLS

Kan7 odvised BENTLEY concerning surveillances taav
in the cvent it was impossiltle to lose a surveillance onc Wy
or anuthor, the last resort was bo turn around and stort follov-
ing the persen who was following you. KATZ told BEHTLEY that he
found this to be the best method of shaking off a surveillance,
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At one 1ﬁbe]ﬂ5 in the latter part of Nover ‘oc*r, 19"‘ ,
YAT7 roquestod BERTTEY to submit her own biogrephy as weil as the
biogrephics of 21l the puople waon she was conbacting ond obitcin-
ing motordel from.  BENTLOY made biographical information con-
cerning hoerself available ond nassed on the instructions to her
othor contacts and rocc.l.Loo ’cﬂmu a2 muber of thom did preparc

and subnit the auto-biographicel Gota.

v

Ko77 told NINTLEY that the rresent policy of the
”u:‘s:L.m waz to split up’ the larger groups into smaller groups,

1 othat she, 'JCI”SOB;;.L.L, , was fin charge of too many DCOPLCe
:3'31;1’1;3‘( made some moenti gon that this uplz.t ing up of lorger
groups wos a by ypical QOGP I arrangemcite "Z ﬂavcgea very
stertled at this romark ung atterpted o pcruray cxtrome
1’sfnor.,«nrcz of what she was talking about. BENTLEY told him it
was ©illy of him to atiempb to deceive her about his truc conn-
cetion and that she did not’Like his lyz.r\f' to hor in that rogards
e told her he regrebted it, but that iying was necessary at
+imcs and he romarked that th(; Russians did not wont their
: Ancrican contacts to know with vhem they vere dealing. Iv was
o st this time that she told KATZ the incident concerning Major

L8z, sct out heretofore.

:;
2
:

-

SOUTIEY continued to sce GR “'J’\? attor the first time

she mot him, at intervals. GROVOV imcu from the beginning

PINTLEY1s roal identity end said that while he wos in Vashington

in 2942 he had vecome awore of the fact that there was an

Smerican girl working for GOLOS in the Uni ted States. When

§ie i’irst met ORO OV he soid, "I'bring ycu grectings from home',
Somobine labor when he o ot [‘sTZ, BoRTIEY 'i)olu hlﬁ that GROLCY .
hod wld this and YATZ become vory much alsrmed, .s.nuva.tmg tha

this was celfinitely the wrong thing for GR 2070V to have saide

-

. CROMOYV hod dinncr with BENTLEY during their first
neobing at Naylorts Restawrant in Washington, D.C. During this
tine he spoxc teo her “concerning business at the United States
Sorviece ond Shipring Corporation and adso informed hor that in
the event he wished to get in douch with her cgain, he w ould
‘accomplish this through KATZ. Yo definive date wes set at that

tine for futurc mecbings with GROMOV.
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In the latter part of November, 194k, however, HATZ

t01d her that GROVOV was coming to iiow Yoric and KATZ errangoed
for GROTOV to mcot BENTIEY at the Hotel Edison, She again

mct him,throush arrcongements made by KATZ,chout a woek before
Christmes, 194L outside Best & Compary, 2 department store,

Jocated on Connccbicut Avenuc in Wachington, D.C. At this
noeting GROTIOV told BINTLEY she had been wawarded the Order of

the Ped Stor, At this mecoting also, BEHTIEY becanc thoroughly

disgusted with GROMOV because he behoved in an obnoxious mamicr
towards her.

: PEINTLEY told KiTZ, oftor this Washingion neeting
with GROEOV, that she had had o very anpleasant expericnce with
~im and had no desire to sce him again, Becanse of this, che
did not sce GROSOV again until the carly part of June, 1945,

“hen BENTLEY saw KATZ for the last time in May, 1945,
he told her he might not sce her again, but that GROMOV would
cti1l Lo arounde FKaTZ told hor ghe might receive 2 post card
with some irmocuous message on it and this would mean to meet
GROLOV in Viashington two days subscqguent to thc postmark on the
cord.  She dic not roecive any such post card bub in June, 155,
; she told RAE ELSON that she had not seen anyéne for some time,
| and BT ELSCN arranged for BERTIEY to meet GROMOV in Washington

o
agaline -

A During her acquaintance with KATZ, she never met

both FATZ and GROLIOV togethers She recalled that after she

net GRONOV for the first time, KiTZ asked her about him and she
describod CROMOV to Lim. KATZ remorked that he lmew +his PCrsSon.

’ ‘ PEKTLEY saw GROMOV occasionally up until November
21, 1945, vhich was her last moeting with him, and which hos been
proviously descrived.

KATZ at one time, carly in 1945, roguested BENTLEY
. to got in touch with Mrs. RHODES to determine the presont wherc-
abouts of her husband, PRITRE RHODRS. BENTISY rocalled telidvhoning
her and identifying hersclf, but lirs. RHODUS told BUNTLEY that
she was too busy to -scc hor. BENTLEY said taot it was obvious
that Mrs. RHODES did not want to mecl here She advisced RLTZ
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of thic’ situation but he asked her to press Mrs. IHIODDS for 2
: mceting, but BINTLLY declined to <o thise

i- Sometime in the summor of 1915 GROMOV also cxpresscd
an interest in IPETTR BHODES and asked BRETLEY to srrange for a
. mcebting vith lirs. RHODIS for the purpose of having her husband et T
some ncw Russian contact. HINTIEY again declined to do this for
the resson that lrs. RHODES had previously made it apparcent

ﬁ hat she wanted no further association with hers -

-

< XATZ, from the time of his first meebing with BINTLIY,
in October, 1Shl, uscd to ask her why DARL BROWDER had not

" rhe American contacts to be turned over o the Russians

o demanded that MARY PRICE and CEDRIC BRIFRAGE be immediately
turncd over, BIUTLEY told BROVDIR of KATZ! demands and BROVDER
rcjocted thom as MDY FRICE had beon by this time turned loose

by SROVODR and BROTWDER, she believed, was somevhat zfraid of

BEIITACE becausc of his conncctions with British Intelligence.

< DINTLEY said she told XATZ that PRICE was highly.
narvous, neurotic and highly unsteble cmotionally, and, thore-

furc, in mo condition to be turned over o him or amy other
Russian o cngage in any Russcian activities.
| "
EoUTLIY recolled one incident when XKATZ requested

hor to ask TROTIER to atitempt to get a young man, whose induction
; into thc Armed Services scemed dmminent, into the Merchant Larine
r through his conbacte with the National Maritime irnion. KATZ told
. STTIDY he folt it would be afvisable to have this man in the
: Mevchont Fooine rather than hove hia subjocted to serviee in
t Lrmed Forcese. Hothing was done with reference to this plan be-
causc when BENTITY saw FATZ later and asked him about it, he said

34 vac too latce DTITLEY said she never did regucst DROVDIR
do “anything about this young man as she understood thet HATZ was
to give her additional details cbout hime This incident hoonened

. during the latter part of BERTLEY's contact with KiTZ.

: T 194 KaTZ informed BENTIEY that she should ccase
her contacts with LOULS BUDEKZ, who was at that time Tanaging
. tditor of the "Daily Tjorker'a '
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In the Spring of 1945 KATZ told EEWTLEY th(,:c: the -
~” 5 o
‘%ovawus vrerc having some trouble with JOHN ABT inasmucn a8 &
ras otiomoting to "move sn' on some of BINTLEY!s cor ntacts and ,'

chau his ~ctivitics were on behalfl of TARL, BROVDIR.
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F% THOMAS L. BLACK,
192G North Sixth Street,
rhiladelphia, Fennsvivania

BLACK has been interviewed by Bureau agents frequently since
June 15, 1650, He was first interviewed on May 31, 1950, in connection
with the investigation of HARRY GOLD. At that time he said he had
no knowledge that HARRY GOLD was engaged in Soviel espionage. On
June 15, 1950, BLACK was reinterviewed and at this time he admitted
knowing that HARRY GOLD was engaged in espionage and that HARRY GOLD
had told him that he, GOLD, was the American espionage contact of
KLAUS FUCES, scientist, convicted in England of alomic espionage.
Since June 15, 1450, BLACK has furnished considsrable iniormation
concerning hie activities. ' :

He wazs born July 5, 1907, at Bloomsburg, Pennsylvania,
His name at birth was TASSO LESSING BLACK. He graduated from
Bloomsburg High School in Fennsylwania, in 1925, He attended
Pennsylvania State College from 1925 to 1929, but did not graduate,
He has Leen employved as a chemist in various plants in Pennsylvania
and New Jersey., BLACK sazid he joined the Communist Party in about 1931,
and beionged until sbeut 1933, when he stopped going to meetings
‘because of the memial Jobs he seemad to be assigned to by the Party,
In 1934, BLACK contacted GATK OVAKIMIAN at the Antorg Trading
Corporation, New York City. He was desirous of obtaining a job in the
Soviet Union, bubt was recruited by OVAKIMIAN into the Soviet espionage
system, He was introduced by OVAKIMIAN soon after his recruitment
in the later part of 1934 or early 1935, to a mén known only as
PAUL PETERSEN and under FETERSEN'S direction he joined the Socialist
VWorkers Party and conducted espionage activities against the
Trotskyites in the New Jersey area for the Soviets. He also
admitted giving the Soviels reporis on various industrial processes
some of which were fazked by him.

.  BLACK introduced KHARRY GOLD to PAUL FETERSEN in 193/ or 1935.

~ (BARRY GOl knew FETERSEN only as PAUL SMITH). He continued working

under FPETERSEN until 1938 and began in the early part of 1938 working
under a man known to him as Y"GEORGE". Bé has identified "GEORCGE"
a5 SENEN MARCCVICH SEMENOV. He continued his contaects with SENENOV
for only a short period as, on March 10, 1938, BLACK was burned in
a laboratory accident at his place of employmenit, the Naticnal Oil
Products Company, New Jersey. While he was hospitalized at the
Test Hudson Hospital in Kearny, New Jersey, following his accident,
he was contacted by nis next principal who appeared unannounced one
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morning at BLauCE'S room at the Hospitel and identificd himself to
BLACK 20 Dre RODBERT SGHWARTZ, '

Jfter BLACK got out of the hospitel in dugust, 1936,
SCH GRTZ tricd to get him to go to kMoxico to obtain employment in the
rotsry household for the purpose of Soviet esnionage, BLACK
did agov go and saw littlic else of Dr. SCIW.BRTZ aftier that, BLACK
continurd to do some Trotskyite espionage work for WJOHN" and MCARLY
during 1939 and 1940, BLACK was not cortain as to the exact periods
during which he . woes worliing wnder the above doscribed superiors
He recalled that gome time late in 1938 he belicved, while cmployed
at the Hational 0il Products Company, Harvison, Rew Jerscy, his
coplonage superior WJOMN® dntroducad Lim to 2 man lnmown to him as
wJ.CK"y On Junc 16, 1/‘70, THOIAS L. BL.CK »ositively identificd
KiTZ as bedins identical with lds contact #JACKY, The identifi-
cation was made from photograpns of KiTZ.

During - the poriod of 1938 teo 1940, #L.CK stated that XiTZ
directed his activity in the Trotskyite Fovemont in this count ry.
BLACK said XUTZ econtimuslly »r L“;SL.’ him *or :a.nfon;- t:.on on what
transpired in the movemcnt, BLACK s2id that his function was *bo

ingraliate hinscli with Lut leading Tvot"kjitog o th point thore
they woudd rucormend DLICK!S residonce in the Trotsky housohold
in Moxico, : .

1'1 19}4.0 s HiTZ told EBLACK that the Soviet Union wos in great
danger and that BLCK waz noeded m* far more scrioug business, He
vas also toi.d. at this time to forget 11 about the Trotskyite busincss
by KATZ. 4l this time BLACK was dirvecbod to go to the Kcllex Company,
2 gubsidiary of the KellomCompany, =r enTinecring concern in Now
York City, Th. cxach tim:e of this roouest could not be placed by
BLACK. However, he 4id say that it mav have beon in 1941 or 19&12,
though he 4id bolieve the rnquost wias made earlier than that, H.iTZ
did nol irdicatc his reason for wanting BLACK to become associated
with the Kelkex Company zlthourh BILCK said he know thare was
something going on thore they wantad to know more ahoutV, BLATK
szid that he 1carned later that the Kellox COmpan,y was concerued
with the Yanhatian Projoct,

B.TZ wes told by BLACK that he {BL.CK) hud applied ror a
Job at Hollex, but had boon rojocted.  Actually, PLACK said, he did
not oonly, but mercly told KATZ so in order to lesscn the demands
of KATZ. KiTZ then asked BLACK if BLACK would be willing ‘to work
for him on & consultant vasis, however, BL.CK said that he would bo
willing to do this only on a legitimate basis and not in 2n espionage
capacity ot that tince
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L osample of the raw material Sorbitel was sceured by BLLCH,
'oo":ﬂ.b“» v feom tie Jaserican Cuiture Coilection or some Lacteriolegical
boratory. Thi: necossary as DLUCK said the process for pro-

m\.“‘u..t" n would have been without valuo if the
ncccss;f;r mltu‘:c vere not sup-liod. Tlaborate preparations ior trans-
nittin: the culture to the Soviev inicn viere discuszaed oy BLACH and
K.TZ prior to tho shipment of this culiurc, ~‘-,.'-.CK said six enliure
tubcs containing trangplants of the ewiture were packed in ice ina
gallon thermos jug and turncd over to LTI, The exact method of
ironsmission is rother vasuve te PIACK, but he recalls DATY may have

stated Lhat the cuwiture vas sent o Moscow LY pianc.

In 19}43 a2t the time of the submission of the reports on
Sorbitol, a5 well 2s the cwlture Lo E.PZ, BLACK s2id he wis recistored .
tel Mew Yorker ond it wes thore that, he believes, he turned
{he materizl to zzyr;,, '

Following thw transmiscion of the material on Sorbitol,
BLACE said thore was cznin & pericd of inactivity of perhops 8ix
monthi to a yoar boforc he whs reconbacted Dy FATIL 0 A tho next
contact YATZ reguested information on a proecss for producing Pon-
seillin, .o noor o8 BL.CK can recall, infomation on Penicillin
was fumished t0 K.TZ prior to his (DL.CKE'3) leaving National 0il
Products Compary in Juni of 29hl, -

BLACK said he preparcd o roport of the mothods vsed in
Penid 0i1lin manufacture at that time, .. culiure of Penicillium’
Hotatum was obtaintd from the American Type Culiure Coll;crﬁon,
Georgetown University, “fashinzton, 1. C., end givon to YATZ, De-
tailod instructions as to how this culturc shovld be cired for, the
type of culiurc mudia to be used in transplanting, 2ic, wore also
furnished by BL.CIK,

. In the swaner of 19LL, upon instructions of IATZ, BLACK
vas to make: cont'ma vrith an indﬂ.rl@u’zl who worksd for the Hercules
Powdcr Company in 'ilminston, Dolarrars, BLACK sald he did not go to
Wilmington, but told KITY that hie had done so but was uncble to
effoct this mooting,  Shortly thorealtor BIACK mot with XATZ in
New York City and at this meeting was inproduced to WILLIMWN STIFLER
by K.TZ. STAPLER was the individual whom BLACK was to have met in
Wilnington, : : ‘

At this initial meeting BTAPLER ruf used to furnish infor-
mation wiless he was paid some money that he claimed was owed hime
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Prior to mecobing OT.PUIR again, BL.CK said he also met
FAT2, ot this time KATZ furnished BLOCK with some moncy to give to
STAPLER,  The monsy which BLLCK gove to STAFLER had been placed in
an envelope by K.TZ and, thercfore, BL'CK said he did not know the
exact amownd but belicved it to b approximately (100,00,

a2t the sccond mecting with STAFLDR which was held in the
Newark, New Jerscy, railroad station, BLACK gave ST.PLER tho
money KATZ furnished, BLACK advised thot STAPLER did not give him
any information for transmittal to K.T7Z at this meetinge OST.AFLER was,
according to TLACK, intercesitcd in furnishing information only because
of the money he could make by so doing. ‘

These two contacts of STAPLER were the only contacts of him
made a2t the direction of W12, according to BLACK,

BLLCK said that during the period that KATZ was contacting
him KATZ was protty well disgustoed with his lack of cooperation,
Shortly after the time RLACK lost his job at the National 0il Products
Company in iarrison, How Jorscy, KiTZ contactod him and told BLACK
not to take the first position offerede e was to look for & position
where he could be of sorvice to the Sovict Union, Tor the last six
months in 194k BLACK roceived 2 sum of $100.00 a month from KATZ
while uwnemployed and theoretically looking for a position where
he covld be of zreater assistance Lo the Sovictse Actually, BLACK,
during this period of supposcd unamployment, was a part tinmc con-
sultant for Finc Orranics, Inc. in lew Yorke, In the sumcr of 1945
BLACK became cmployed at the Chorles W, Berg Laboratorics in
Philadelphia,

A fow years aiter Vorld Var IT was over, uLACK was cgein
contacted by K.7Z, At this time, believed by BLACK to be 1948 or
possibly osarlicr, a M¥r, WATKTNS called BLAGK ot the Charles Wwe Eorg
Laboratorics in Philadelphia, BLACGK was not available at- the
time of this call, but a weck or o later another call was made by
lire W.TKIWS to the Berg Laboratorics, At the time of the second

21l BLACK said he receognized the wice of WATKINS 2s that of
KATZ 2nd an appointment wis mede to meet KATZ in New York City,

This meeting was held in Now York City in front of Macy's
Department Store, KATZ told BLACK that he wanted to reestablish the
contact that had been lost and he wianted BLACK to do soms work for
the Soviet Union again,

o
-8

— e e—
eal % o, Y on g 'y “.‘,z__...m,' ) M v
AR Ny TSN ke T B

Pug e
AT
% i i ” K hen S EVEE .
. R P ey

.
0




- NY 65-14913
e

4t the time of this contact BLACK told KATZ that he was
willing to continue, but it was not advisable as he (BLACK) was
being invastigatsd by the FBI. There was no truth in this svatement,
according to BLACK, but he had received the idea from HARRY GOLD.

KATZ 2lso told BLACK at this time that he had been in-

i vesbtigated by the FBI. During this meeting KATZ said "they" had a
o contact through which they could learn what the FBI knew about

: BLACK. - This would take some timé, but according to KATZ, cculd

: be accomplished., BLACK was of the impression that KATZ knew of this
. contact, but did not know who the conbact actually was.

At this meeting arrangements were made for BLACK tc meet
KATZ' successor Soviet agent in Philadelphia. According to BLACK,
this meeting never took place. Because of the arrangements made
for a successor to KATZ, BLACK said he received the impression that
“KATZ was going awaye. . ‘ R

During the course of the interviews BLACK has consistently
maintained that from the time he first realized that PAUL IETEZRSEN
:ntended him to be an espionage agent until the time of his last
contact with KATZ his single thought was to brezk away from the

~ Seviet influence, He has stated that any activity which he per-
formed at the direction of his Soviet superiors was performed because
of fear or in order to make some showing of cooperation. He claims
he purposely failed to keep some appoiniments to carry oul some
assigrments, that he lied to Soviet superiors about the nature of
work he hzd done and that the written reports he handed in wvere
either completely fabricated or set out processes which were
impracticzl., .

Y yith refersnce Lo the materisl which IHCLAS L. PLaCK has
stated-he turned over to KATZ, the following opinions have been obtain-
ed: L. ' ) ’

Officials of the Merck Chemical Company, Philadelphia, ¥fenn=
sylvania, advised that penicillin was not classified.

Officials of the National Oil Froducts Company advised that
the davelopment and manufacture of sorbitel was never c¢lassified and was
never developed or sold under govarmment contract.
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In addition to the above Mr., NICHOLAS M. MOLNAR, Fresident of
- Fine Organics, Inc., 211 West 19th St., New York City, where BLACK was
employed during 1944-1945, reported that this company did considerable
work for the Government during the war. None of it however, he continued,
was restricted. GECRGE C. STIER, National 0il Froducts Co., Harri son,
New Jersey, advissd that THOMAS L. BLACK ®neither worked on nor was cleared
for classified work at NOPCO, and was never involved in the manufacture of
preducts for the Chemical Warfare Service."

|

Mr. FRED HOGG, Director of Sales; Naval Stares Department,
Larceles Powder Co., Wilmington, Delaware, advised that STAFLER had access
to Techniczl Trade Reports and in this respect all new developments sngagad
in by the Hercules Company. According to HOGG there was no information
carrying a government classificatfion contained in these trade reports,
ts far as HOGG knew WILLIAM STAPLER had no access to any confidential
material, ‘
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G 11.0NY GOLD,

VI FPRNER, CUSTOOY

HURIY GCLD was born m Switnorland on December 12, 15910,
He ooi-ined derivitive United States citizenship when his father,
SI3 GOLD, was natwuralised on June 6, 1922. GOLD atiended the
public school system in Philadclphia graducting in 1930, He attended
two years at the University of Penns ‘,fl‘.','mla and co *\pl vbed vork vtoward
a diploma at Drexel Institute of Tochonology, graduating in 1936,
From 1938 to 1940, 20LD attended Xavier University, Cincinnati,
Ohioc, obtzining a defron, e w25 fou erly ciployed as a nhcmis’c.
SOIDS residence up witil the time of hiz arrest was 6023 ¥indred
Strect, plulﬂd“l?’h..‘, *wnwlv nide He wis arvested on May 23, 15?;0
and chorged veith vioiztion of the warbime espionage statute. GOLD
pleaded puilty and is presently awaiting sentences

-

AGID has becn intervicwed frequently from May 15, 1950 to
the present times GOLD sioated e vas f;l*st introduced into Sovict
espionagoe work ujr THOILS L. BL.CX who introduced him to his first

superior in 1935, GO0ID kncw this superior only as PLUL SiITH,
Inforaation of on industrial nature was furmichod te SHITH vy GOLD
from 1935 to 1937.

In the summer of 1937, 30ID was introduced to his noxt
swpcrior, STEVE SVARTZ by PAUL 5idTH. G0LD gave SWARIZ informotion
vhich GOLD had obtained during his cmployment at the Pennsylvania
Suzar Company &t that time, GOLD hos identified OTEVE SUIRTL as
SEMEN MEFODIEVICH RUGL, former omployec of the Soviet Government
Purchasing Cormission in #ashington, who has since returncd to RUS5ice

“In late 1937 or zarly 1938, 57ARTZ mtroouces. GCLD to his
third Soviet espioneze mpux‘wn ho was wnovm to COLD as WEREDYM, R
GCLD furnished "FRFDY with general industriznl inmrma‘bwn prior fbo
zoing to Cincinmti in the £2)1 of 1938, 7W0ID atiended Xavier
Universiaty in Cincinnovl from Zop tuzw“‘, 1938 until the ond of the
school years in the spriny of 19 L,u ‘FRIDY gave J01D some financial
assistance during the timoe 501D wam 2t tending Xavier Universilye

GOLD said thot while he was o gtudent at Xavicr University
in Cincinnati, in the spring of 17L0, he reccivdd 2 telophone
call from MERIDM, his Sovied ospionnge suporior, WD roguested
that CGOLD come to Now wook Sity Lmmediately. T +he best of GOLD!'S
recolloction, he arrived in New York City on o Friday aftcrnoons’
He travelled by Baltimore and Ohio Railrond waeh to Jersey City
New Jersey, and thure GOLD took a feryy to New York Citye
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GOLD went directly to the Hotel New Yorker and registered
there under his own nome. The fact that GOLD registersd at the hotel
25 contrary to instructions received from "FREDY. GOLD had been told !
by SFRED" thot Le would be met in the lobby of the Hotel New Yorker.
He was unable to rocall whethor YFREDY indicated he would meet nim

or that therc vould be an 2lternate contact. That evening in the 4
lobby of the hotel, GOLD was approached by an individual subsequently :

identificd os JOSEPH KATZ. :

This individual told GOLD he had been sent by "FREDY, i
During the discusuion at this moeting, HATZ inguired as to tho success :
GOLD was havins in contoecting BENLGIN SwILG. GOID told KATZ he

ys unsuccessful with SUILG. Thoreupon, .12 expressed an intorest

in GOLD'S plens for the future. KiTZ wes told that GOLD planned to

return to Philadelphia in order to be near his family. The alternate

contact was disappointed in GOLD'S plans and suggessted GOLD try to

secure work in Cincimnati. Howoever, KiTZdid not offer to assist

GOLD in finding employment in Cincinnati.

4t the conclusion of the discussion, GOLD said KATZ gave
him $100.00 or 150.0C for assictance in completing his schooling at
Xavicr University. No arrvangements or plans were made for any addi-
tioncl meetinge.

on October 16, 1950, GOLD was reinterviewed for any supple-
mental information he might have recellied re JOSEPH KuTZ. He
stated the onc nmecting described above wes actually two, one
on a Friday evening and the sccond on Ssturdey afternoon of the
same weckend. AL the first mecting, KiiZ ond GOLD left the lobby
of the hotel and went for o walk, It was dwring this wallr that EiTZ
and GOLD discussed SIILG ond GOLD'S fudure plons., GOLD and KaT2 «
had something to eat in 2 restourant celled Traviers during their first
meeting. It wag bocozdse of this, GOLD learncd his contact had diffi-
culty with his stomach. The second meeting which took place the
following bayiuuc very brief., At this time GOLD received money Irom
KaTZ. He now believes ine amownt was probably 200,00 and not the

- smaller amount he previcusly stoted.

GOLD also recalloed *hat a vecognibion signal of some kind
may have been involved. He belicved this involved two yellow penecils
in the breast pocket of his suit or the slternate contact!s suit.
GOLD did not sce KWTZ again,
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COVFINTNTILL IRWORMAN TS

The Confidential Informants mentioned in the revort
of Special agent FRAVCIS ™, Z4NGI®, dated November 8,1950
at New York, MNew York, are identified as follows:

T-1 NFO C.T. S60.
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(1-10-48) FEDEng\.BUREAU OF INVES f\"ATION /}
THI® CABE ORIGINATED AT WASHINGTON, D. C. WFO ™EwNO. (5 5158 aj

; ’“ammn OATY - 1N mmmmcum REPORT MADE BY ‘
: At : : JP ‘
. o g 194 3/28 - 6/27/49 THOMAS A. MENDENHALL  JIF ;

" WASHINGTON, D. C.  JiN

H¥

JUDITH COPLON

ICHARACTER OF CASK

ESPIONAGE - R

HREFERENCE:
1949, at New York

Report of Special Agent T. SCOTT MLLER dated Aprll 21,

Report of Special Agent THOMAS A. MENDENHALL, dated April 21,

1949, at Washington, ,D Co

} e e AL A ot DO HOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
COPLES OF THIS REPORT
6 - Bureau
/3 - New York ,
3 - Washington Field .
. - . |
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" 7
PROPERTY OF FBI ~'This confidential report and its contents are loaned to you by

the FBI and are not to be distributed outside of agency to which loaned,
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WFO File #65-5128

Vg o b 3k

_ Informant -3, & former member of the Communist Party,
of established reliability, who has furnished considerable

ad




WFO File #65-5128( . _ . &.

information to the FBI, advised that SILVERMASTER was involved
in a Soviet espionage conspiracy in Washington, D.C. and New

- York in the early 1940's, that he was & close associate of
known Communists and pro-Soviet sympathizers and for a period
of time known to this informent was & dues-paying member of the
"Communist Party. FPurther, that SILVERMASTER was & frequent
‘-contact/of an admitted Soviet espionage agent.

C




#65-5128 Interviews of Associates and Acquaintances
of COPLON:
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W0 65-5128

 —/ LORRAINE STNDERBRAND
./ 247 Delaware Avenue; N. W,
& Washineton, D, C,

On April 26; 1949, in accoidance with Bureau instructions, LORRAINE *
SINDERBRAND, wife of ALVIN, was reinterviewed by Special Agents Charles D,
Chapman and Hollis W. Bowers for the purpose of showing her material which
COPLON had in her possession at the time of her arrest concerning the
SINDERBRANDS »
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WO 65-5128 | |

During the course of the interview, LORRATIE informed that she and
o her husband had obtained her apartment at 247 Delaware Avenue, No W. through
. - the rental agency of Carey Winston, 739 15th Street, N. Wo and that while

1iving at this apartment she becans friendly with MAX and HELEN ELLITCHER,

o

who moved to New York during the Summer of 1948. (J . P
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CONFIDEN TIAL INFORMANTS
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< ﬁnitth Etaltes Brpartment of Justice o
kew York, Kew York '

L

RE: IRVING KAFLAX, was;
ESFIOLAGE - R

-

Rerep Si JALES J. CANAVAK deted 9/1/45 at F®ashington, D.C.

: The following index fTor referenced report, was prepared es an aidin - .
a review of NY files to corpile g.aummary of infrmetion contained therein,‘ o

relative to subject A\EPL&L R T ST

-~ It should be noted that items contained in parenthesis were set forth
on administrative pages of the repori and would not be listed if the index i

was prepared for dissemination,




DIRECTOR, FBI (65-58841) 11/15/62
SAC, ATLANTA {(65-1357) (*P)

KURT L. PONGER
ESP - R

a Oftice and furnished
wod through the mail from
raid he had
962, and ths

'y

b/

The card reads as follows:

"14 Oct 62
A
: De a b7& A A !
“Since 1 dont know your pri- A
vate adress, I have to write to the L4
institution., I like to extend my very {14
best regards to you and to all friends, IR

especlally Jean and Mort, bhoping that L o
everybody 1s well a8 could be expected. ' o
I would like to hear from you and I hope
GO b e e - you WAkl anpwer-me. o . - : ' ' "

e

"With baBt Wishes o you and all they boys, . . i,

I remain, sincerely Yours A AT
y 2. R .

tﬁkL ( uw?ﬂﬁwuu (45

; R T pe

“} .
2 - Bureau (Rmz m&Z?’.
1 - WFO (65-5? 0)(Info;(RM)
/1~ New York (65-15162) {Info)(RM)
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very close
who JEAN might be.

N

]
The Bureau is requested %o g
whether there ia need for such on

.

1° . / "’
g

said tha— was obviously referring gd
A hen he relerred to MOR ince they were
ends at the Penitentiary. |

did not know

o

LA

dvise ptlant
any art g bﬂ
vith a view toward Qetermining whether is trying
ates, '

to develop any contacts in the United
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FORM m. 1
W CASE ORIGINATED AT

FEDERAL CﬂdeEAU OF lNVE&igGATION

FILE NO. -
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-
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FRLLDLRICK XNOWTON TSHIR, was;

I TOR Y 5200 T
REPORT MADE AT DA.;‘EA:;?EN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
/ Y .
N2 YORE - 12/3/51 ] 227 %ﬁ/ }"*23 2273 VINCEST J. CATILL
TIRE 10-21,28,727 ,29/5,0,; CHARACTER OF CASE

1/8,11/51

TETIONAGE - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

ot Al
e

E\ij oy Teinterviewed at ¥
T ey

05

SPECIAL AGENT

APPROYED AND . i
4 IN CHARGE

b

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

FORWARDED: '

i

b5 1152850 4 /3 e

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

- Durcav (05-£9118)

- inchorare (infc)
Charlette {info)(65-132L)
- Chicapo ("?'110)((3)"' L22)
= Povrayl (Sen )Y {(S520000)
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PROPERTBOFIF‘BH—«G’M confidential report and its contents are loaned to you by the FB! and are not to be
-~ dcstnbuted outside of agency to whtch loaned.
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‘Lion bo bhe infoemation sot forih above, Me. LGUVLRD
¥ o LRYd - ¢ ” B oate X N f" (]
of uesirn and Standerds, LYy LyTOSCAnC LoIDany,
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whon irdonvicw o Dececbor 1%, 150 Ly DA J. GATHTH Coda, surmened ohe

following inrorwaiticn:
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g e 4 ERT YT P A
!LD;..J.I\\ ].«. - \_’\.‘L i ‘V-rAJ Vo mmticd ( Cont ! d)

ter of thoe

5 . VAN AUTLN stated that in discussing tho mat

resigration with SOEER, LOILR fold him that onc of ihe Hussiane with
| whon he had becn associot.d wag racently picked up and cuectioned in
| comnection with the GOLD Cese, anc that at tnat time this Russian

| told tiw FRI of LLLIR'S jovolvoment with hinm,
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ADMINTSTRATIVL SHEET (cont!c)

Turing the course of the aforementioncd investigation with
$SHER on Novetber 'LC and 20, 1950, photographs of the lollowing indi-
vidualc were shown to him, but ESHZR was uwnable to identify any one
of tlie photographs exhibited to him: '

-

HERY GOLD
JILIVE HOSEHBLIG
iliﬁ?:ij‘D v..f\unﬂi
DAVID GLESNGLASS
RUVSE;L}" ibNJTT

ok 1. 'A -.;lx.._v
.,;AH.\ ?A(zl‘
CYEVEN JAVIA

'QI“'“ ".f[l\".’" e ;J
.\BL TLV.ORTEIR
}IKE SINCRCYITCH
JOEL T?AZ?.}’.

wLDON '3;;- L8 DAYTON
WILLIY DA ZIGER
."Z'f'%]‘ﬂ;ﬁ.}' R nTC’i
ISRARL IAY PINKSON 7
AL BLITCHER

. MORTOH OGBILL

IILONE ELITCOHER

a
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ADWMINISTRATIVE SUEET (contid)

i QLE d ;.,()i L1
CiRLA SMALL JaVNA

B‘ﬁ”‘“m"d’ ! 1TT\T‘RC‘

B R RNE
LOUTSE SARANT
DETTI SAVIDCGE
VIVIAN OLASIYAN

% [ abued b6 u ~
At RO P . n?uj

ST GRITIHLASS
AP CIDGDOVITCH

’&TECH 03t E. D uOuS

tcd the  TOIM was questioned as to hils state—

. I Ve
v :v peme had becn made known to the FDT in cormection with
the HARTY GOLD es;;,:iona‘;u cas¢. TEONER stated that he roaliy feli tnat
the FST hed in sons manner found out aboub his activities turough
TATRY GOLD, although he could not pessibly imagiuc how, He steted
argyone namod HARRY OCLD, and knew nothing

that he ‘.ml never Known
about him wnbil he read the publicity in the newspapers at the tine

HAREY GOLD was arresied for espionage work.
& o
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NEW YORK "SEE" REFERENCES
JUSTIFICATIONS

I. BATCH R0
II. FILE % L5-15299

111. PaGeE(s)_ /, &

1v. susgecr T heodore Alvin Hall

v. sertar 90 ‘ DaTE - 16-5)

VI. CONSISTING OF g ‘ PAGES

The material exempted on the specified pages in III
above, has been classified under (b) (1) pursuant to Executive

Order 11652 on 4-5-7% and bears the Classification

Officer's number 492 - The remaining pages in this serial
contained information outside the scope of the Rosenberg

Case.
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suspected associates in espionags has deveioped no indications thet eitber
B3ll or 8Bax was inwolved ip the Eosenberg network or othervise scquainted

Rosexberg to subje ztupoumm instance, mt.ceom.msto
Pevid nmnsl.;:‘zﬂmwm ) 15k m& mifntea mi&rnblo -
interest in Schhvarts tna ; tollsagues of Greenglass

at Los Alamos, vho later sttended the Oniveuity of Chicago, and rasgesbea S "*"“W
4o Greengiass thet be might be able t0 secure Information of walue to the . .. -
Bussimns if be contimued his friemdship with Schuarts and Fineberg st the = ‘_
University of Chicago. Greenglass, however, 4i& not x‘olm this :uggeauon

and never enrolled st the mivmuty of m e ’_* S

oo
. BN

learned fron his Soviet superior; or fros other sources, that Hall mmwa
informetion to the Soviets and that Bosenberg may have had coutect, nrectly
or indirectly, with Hall. Two meam,mmmm

crrusted 7/17/50 by the Bev York Mm, are cmclo‘ec berevith, - LT ~_;: -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION B
_This case originated at CHICAGO, ILLINOIS Chicago File No. 65-3k03
Report made at * Date g Period T Report made by i
] 1 [} e A e
| GHICASO, TLLINOTS + 3/31/51 v 3/16,19/51 »  ROBERT K. MQUEEN mm-Fs S
1 : ? ? Tl
- Title T Character -
] . . RO S~
THECDORE ALVIN HALL, wa, ET m? ' ESPIONAGE - R s
. ) - S
";:'__‘_,,,,:“-r-- - . . . . B — ‘.,-.-.::.( ;.7‘ =
‘ SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: HALL interviewed on March 16 and 19, 1951, and R LTTIEE
Bt - _SAX on March 16, 1951, at which times both denied - e =
furnishing, or arranging to furnish information to o
representatives of the Soviet Government or furnish- BRI
ing to anyene information regardin - : 3

Scientific laborataorsy
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